Internal Revenue Service

memorandum

date: Jan. 13, 2000
to: Acting EO Area Managers

(signed) Steven T. Miller
From: Director, Exenpt Organi zations T:EO

Subject: Refund C ains Involving | RC 45B

The purpose of this menorandumis threefold: (1) to alert
you to the |ikelihood of certain refund clains being forwarded
fromthe Ogden Service Center (“0OSC’) to your office, (2) to
descri be the underlying issue, and (3) to provide guidance in
handl i ng t hese cases.

The OSC has informally advised this office that it has
recei ved a nunber of refund clainms fromexenpt organizations that
want to use the IRC 45B credit in conmputing their unrel ated
busi ness taxabl e incone (“UBTI”) under |IRC 512. These exenpt
organi zati ons base their clains on a technical advice nmenorandum
(“TAM) issued | ast year, which is currently under
reconsi deration. The OSC has indicated that it will send such
clainms to the appropriate EO Area office pending final resolution
of such matter

The following is a brief description of the issue being
consi dered. A business such as a bar or restaurant that enploys
i ndi vi dual s who receive tips has a FICA tax obligation with
respect to such tips. Under |IRC 45B, however, such a business is
allowed a credit for a portion of the FICA taxes which are
attri butable to enployee tips. An exenpt organi zation, such as a
social club described in IRC 501(c)(7) that operates a bar or
restaurant with enployees receiving tips is generally subject to
the sane FICA tax rules as those applicable to a taxable
busi ness. \Whet her and under what circunstances the | RC 45B
credit nay be available to exenpt organizations are questions
t hat have been gi ven extensive consideration during the past
year.

In a TAM dated April 28, 2999, this office concluded that in
the case of a social club described in IRC 501(c)(7), the credit
provided in IRC 45B is an allowable credit in conputing UBTI
under I RC 512(a)(3). The TAMstated that the IRC 45B credit is
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not limted to the taxes associated with the unrel ated trade or
busi ness activity, but may be clained with respect to all tips
received by the club's enployees. The TAMis largely based on a
menor andum dated April 26, 1999, in which the Chief Counsel’s

of fice having jurisdiction over | RC 45B stated the foll ow ng:

Secti on 45B does not prohibit tax-exenpt organizations
fromclaimng the credit, nor does it limt the credit to
FI CA taxes associated with an unrel ated busi ness
activity. Therefore, provided the requirenments of
section 45B of the Code are satisfied, a tax-exenpt

organi zation is allowed to cal culate the section 45B
credit on the basis of all tips received by its

enpl oyees, not just the tips received in an unrel ated
busi ness activity.

On August 9, 1999, the April 28 TAMwas rel eased to the
public under IRC 6110 as TAM 1999-31-041. After the TAM becane
public, questions arose as to whether the case was correctly
deci ded. The conclusion that an exenpt organi zati on nay use the
| RC 45B credit in calculating its UBTI seens correct. However,
there was concern that the conclusion that such cal cul ati on may
be made with respect to all tips received by an exenpt
organi zation’s enpl oyees. The question is whether such
cal cul ation should be Iimted to tips received by enployees in
connection with an unrelated trade or business. The case has
been reopened, and the Chief Counsel’s office has been asked to
give further consideration to the question of how the | RC 45B
credit should be cal cul at ed.

This issue is currently under consideration in the Chief
Counsel s office. Qur expectation is that this process will be
concluded in the very near future. Until then, any refund cl ains
i nvol ving I RC 45B shoul d be suspended. Once this issue has been
resolved, we will provide you with additional guidance.

If there are any questions, please contact Terry Hallihan at
(202) 622-7787, or Charles Barrett at (202) 622-8152.

cc: Director, EO Exam nations T:EQG E



